Wanda "Lynn" Obremski

502-494-3872 lynburgin@aol.com

OBJECTIVE

To obtain a Surgical Technician position using my 18 years of skills and experience. I have a stellar work ethic and focus for the Operating Room. My passion includes providing patient care in a variety of different surgical procedures (Vascular & Thoracic, Urology, GYN and general surgery).

EDUCATION

Spencerian College		Louisville, KY
Surgical Technician Diploma		2003
Medical Assistant Diploma		1998

CAPABILITIES

- Patient-focused Care
- Attention to detail
- CPR/First Aid Certified
- Professional Attitude
- Highly Anticipate for Anything
- Change task quickly
- Sterility all times
- Team Worker
- Team Player
- Diverse in most all cases

WORK EXPERIENCE

Baptist Floyd Hospital Surgical Tech/Main OR	New Albany, IN 03/2021- Present
U of L Hospital Surgical Tech OB	Louisville, KY 09/2020-03/2021

Clark Memorial Hospital Surgical Technician/ Obstetrician Technician

Jeffersonville, IN 03/2004 – 04/2020

- Vital surgical role supporting surgeons by ensuring that all necessary equipment and supplies are available for each surgical procedure.
- Prepare surgical room, patients and equipment while maintaining sterile field including opening instruments and supplies using aseptic technique.
- Assisting surgeons as necessary with instruments to facilitate safe and effective treatment to enhance successful surgical outcome.
- Function as a part of operating room team providing patient care in a variety of different surgical procedures (vascular, orthopedics, GYN, general surgery, urology, etc.)
- Ensuring compliance by keeping track of encountering sponges and needles and safely preparing and disposal
 of lab specimens
- Mentor new surgical technicians as part of continuous improvement for surgical procedures and processes

References

•	Mel Hall RN (Charge Nurse)	(502) 693-0054		,
•	Nicole Griffey RN	(502) 644-7752	•	
•	Melody Toby RN (Charge Nurse)	(502) 553-5468		